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From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Monday, September 24, 2007 4:38 PM

To: Toni McCoy
Cc: Kimberiey Pena; Ann Cole; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: RE: 070612-TI Company name edit on CASR

Thank you, we will make the change as you have requested below.

Dorothy

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 4:36 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 070612-T1 Company name edit on CASR

Please use this email to confirm the CASR company name should be 800 Phone #'s for Less, Inc

Thank you,

Toni

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 4:35 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 070612-TI Company name edit on CASR

Please confirm that you would like the utility name to reflect this, exactly:

800 Phone #'s for Less, Inc

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 4:30 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 070612-TI Company name edit on CASR

No... just like before... Sec of State is always capitalized... just change the words and no period after inc. L';,' 10
R =z
Thanks, 'C-:‘. o
5o
Toni 1
= W
From: Dorothy Menasco ;:; ;
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 4:29 PM =
. > O
To: Toni McCoy =

Subject: RE: 070612-TI Company name edit on CASR

That's in all capital letters as well, correct?

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

9/24/2007
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From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 4:24 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: 070612-TI Company name edit on CASR

Per the Secretary of State information below, the correct spelling of this docket's company name is 800 PHONE #'S
FOR LESS, INC

I will work with Mr. Evans to correct his IXC form and tariff. Please use this email to update Case Mgmt and MCD.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
800 PHONE #'S FOR LESS, INC

Filing Information

Document Number PO7000086946

FEI Number NONE
Date Filed 08/01/2007
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/01/2007

Principal Address

10651 NW 47TH CT
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076

Mailing Address

10651 NW 47TH CT
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076

Registered Agent Name & Address

EVANS, MARVIN
10651 NW 47TH CT
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PRES
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EVANS, MARVIN
10651 NW 47TH CT
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076

Title SEC

EVANS, ANNETTE
10651 NW 47TH CT
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

08/01/2007 -- Domestic Profit
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